From:

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0847
Date: 10 January 2023 20:35:07
Attachments: 0.pna

Dear Planning

Further to the above application for Esk House, | would like to confirm the parish council
have no objections to this application.

Kind regards

Connie

Mrs Connie Wiggins

Clerk to Grosmont Parish Council
Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way

Goathland

Whitby

Y022 517
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NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

Application No:

Proposed Development:

To: Authority

Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

FAO: Victoria Flintoff

Location: Esk House, Front Street, Grosmont

Applicant: Mr J Stonehouse

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth
Area Ref: 4/53/178 Tel:

County Road No: E-mail:

North York Moors National Park

The Old Vicarage

SBC22/0847/CU

hange of use of building and parking area from workshop/store (Use Class
E(g)) to domestic garage (Use Class C3) (no external alterations)

Date: 22 December 2022

Copies to:

The proposals are not anticipated to have any impact on the publicly
maintainable highway compared with the permitted use that the site currently
holds. Therefore, there are no local highway authority objections to the

proposed development

Signed:

Ged Lyth

Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:




Continuation sheet:
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From:

To: Planning
Subject: Fw: NYM/2022/0847
Date: 15 December 2022 22:10:37
Attachments: 0.pna

NYM 2022 0847.pdf
Importance: High

Dear planning

Unfortunately this application along with Hollins Farm have missed our Parish Council
meeting, our next meeting is not until the 14th February, could you confirm if thiswill be
acceptable.

Many thanks

Connie

Mrs Connie Wiggins

Clerk to Grosmont Parish Council
Moorgarth

The Mill Green Way

Goathland

Whitby

Y022 517



North York Moors
National Park




North York Moors
National Park Tom Hind
ﬂllthﬂl"lty Chief Executive

Grosmont Parish Council Your ref:

c/o Mrs Connie Wiggins

Moorgarth Ouir ref: NYM/2022/0847
Mill Green Way
Goathland
Whitby

YO22 5L.7

Via Email

Date: 14 December 2022

This matter is being dealt with by: Miss Victoria Flintoff
Direct Dial 01439772700

Dear Sir/Madam

Application for change of use of building and parking area from workshop/store (Use
Class E(g)) to domestic garage (Use Class C3) (no external alterations) at Esk House,
Front Street, Grosmont

| have received the above application.

The application documents are available under the application reference number on the
Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website which can be accessed at:
http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.aspx.
Should you wish to view the electronic file at the Authority’s offices, please call to make an
appointment between the hours of 9am and 5pm Monday to Friday. You are advised to
inspect the documents carefully as the description will only cover the main parts of the
development.

| would be grateful for any comments you may have on this application within 21 days of
the date of this correspondence. Where the consultation period extends over a Bank Holiday
an additional day is given for each Bank Holiday that falls within this period. You may reply
by using the Authority’s online consultation response form, email
(planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk), letter or fax.

Many straightforward and non-controversial applications are determined under a Scheme of
Delegation agreed by the National Park Authority. If you wish to view the provisions of the
Scheme of Delegation this is available to view on the Authority’s website using the following
link: http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/planning-applications.

The statutory determination date for the application is 02/02/2023. You will not be formally
notified of the decision; however a copy of the decision notice will be made available under
the application reference number on the Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website
once the application has been determined.

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Authority.

Working together to sustain the landscape and life of the
Morth York Moors for both present and future generations to enjoy
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Continued...



http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.aspx

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/planning-applications



Our Ref:  NYM/2022/0847

Yours faithfully

Mark Hill

Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management

Date:

14 December 2022
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